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AGGREGATE 1687 Cole Boulevard Phone: 303-985-1070
INDUSTRIES Suite 300 Fax: 303-716-5295
Golden, CO 80401 www.aggregate-us.com

September 30, 2020

Mr. Eric Scott PG, RG

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Deer Creek Quarry (M-1973-021) Geotechnical
Addendum to the Annual Report Extension Request

Dear Mr. Scott,

Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc. (Al) is currently developing Amendment-07 (AM-07) to the Colorado Division
of Reclamation Mining and Safety (DRMS) M-1973-029 112 Reclamation Permit. This amendment is a result
of the June 2020 inspection report and has a deadline of October 1, 2020.

Al and our geotechnical consultant, GEI Consultants (GEI), are in the process of finalizing AM-07, however,
the timeline to completion is beyond the October 1, 2020 deadline.

Al is hereby requesting an extension to submit AM-07 to M-1973-021. We would like to request a deadline
exertion through October 16, 2020. This should enable us to finalize submit AM-07.

We are committed to meeting our obligations onsite, and appreciate your consideration of Aggregate Industries
extension request.
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Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.

Regional Land and Environment Manager
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.
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